

Daniel Durrans

From: Jenny Emmett <jenny.emmett@heneb.co.uk>
Sent: 08 November 2023 17:12
To: Daniel Durrans
Subject: Re: Marine Licence Pre-Application Conwy and Deganwy Culvert Maintenance

Mae'r Neges hon Gan Anfonwr Allanol / This Message Is From an External Sender

Daeth y neges hon o'r tu allan i'ch sefydliad / This message came from outside your organization.

Dear Daniel,

This part of Conwy is in our area, so Mark has sent your consultation on to me. There are a couple of chance artefact discoveries recorded near each of the culvert locations, but this type of maintenance work typically has negligible archaeological risk. We wouldn't therefore anticipate any archaeological implications in this case.

Regards
Jenny

Jenny Emmett
(she/her)
Uwch Archaeolegydd Cynllunio - Senior Planning Archaeologist
Cadeirydd/Chair: ALGAO Cymru

Gwasanaeth Cynllunio Archaeolegol Gwynedd – Gwynedd Archaeological Planning Service

Craig Beuno, Ffordd Garth, Bangor, Gwynedd, LL57 2RT
Tel: 01248 370926
Mob: 07824 481052

Please note: I primarily work from home and am best contacted by email or mobile.

GAPS is the autonomous planning service of Ymddiriedolaeth Archaeolegol Gwynedd Archaeological Trust
- <http://www.heneb.co.uk/newplanning.html>

From: Daniel Durrans <daniel.durrans@conwy.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 October 2023 15:57
To: Mark Walters <mark.walters@cpat.org.uk>; nmr.wales@rcahmw.gov.uk <nmr.wales@rcahmw.gov.uk>
Cc: Bryn Shiland <Bryn.Shiland@conwy.gov.uk>
Subject: Marine Licence Pre-Application Conwy and Deganwy Culvert Maintenance

Dear Sir,

We are in the process of submitting two Band 1 Marine Licence Applications for culvert maintenance works to our Morfa Drive Culvert, Conwy and our Station Road Culvert, Deganwy. As part of the maintenance works we will be changing the existing flap valve to reduce flooding to the highway. As part of the application process we require your comment.

Please find attached a location plan showing the locations of both culverts.

Our Contractor will provide Method Statements and Risk Assessments for the works, which will include suitable fencing / signage as required for safe execution of the task.

If you require any further information please let me know.

Thanks

Daniel Durrans BEng (Hons) MSc EngTech MICE

Peiranydd Seilwaith / Infrastructure Engineer

Grŵp Ymgynghoriaeth / Consultancy Group

AFfC - Amgylchedd, Ffyrdd a Chyfleusterau / ERF - Environment, Roads and Facilities

Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol CONWY County Borough Council

✉: daniel.durrans@conwy.gov.uk

☎: 01492 575115

💻: www.conwy.gov.uk

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg fel ei gilydd. Ni fydd gohebiaeth yn yr un iaith na'r llall yn arwain at unrhyw oedi.

Mae'r neges e-bost hon ac unrhyw ymgysylltiadau yn gyfrinachol, ac wedi eu bwriadu ar gyfer yr un sy'n cael ei h/enwi yn unig. Gallent gynnwys gwybodaeth freintiedig. Ar gyfer yr amodau llawn ynglŷn â chynnwys a defnyddio'r neges e-bost hon ac unrhyw atodiadau, gweler https://www.conwy.gov.uk/ebost_ymwadiad

We welcome correspondence in both Welsh and English. We will respond to correspondence in either language without delay.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the named recipient only. The content may contain privileged information. For full conditions in relation to content and use of this e-mail message and any attachments, please refer to https://www.conwy.gov.uk/email_disclaimer